Meeting Minutes (zoom) FRELINGHUYSEN TOWNSHIP PTO June 8, 2021

• CALL TO ORDER

The Zoom meeting was called to order at 7:02 pm.

QUORUM CHECK OF EXECUTIVE BOARD

Nicole Wladich - present Abbi Gurba- present Anthony Alleyne- present Aimée Kronmiller - present Michele Lohman – present

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1st Motion: Michele Lohman 2nd Motion: Anthony Alleyne

APPROVAL OF TREASURER'S REPORT

1st Motion: Nicole Wladich 2nd Motion: Abbi Gurba

• CSA REPORT - none.

• FUNDRAISER UPDATES/COMMITTEE EVENT UPDATES

Book Fair Recap – Chair – Lisa Naomi – Total sales from last Book Fair= \$258. Confirmed dates for the fall sale are 10/11-10/15. Confirmed dates for the spring sale are 2/25/22-3/4/22. May dates are not confirmed yet. Scholastic isn't offering an early booking bonus this year.

Display My Art – Chair – Shannon Maza – Deadline for free shipping is June 11 and products will be shipped to students' houses. So far we have 25 items ordered with a profit of \$78.47. Shannon created 2 posts on Facebook to advertise the sale. If students are going to upload a new drawing to the site to order, they must use the code FES35.

Plant Sale Recap – Chair – Raelyn Kempinski – Finalized profit= \$1954.68

Spirit Wear – Chair – Lenore Hicok – Field Day shirts were delivered, sorted, and sent to school last week. Spirit Wear sale was extended to get more orders. So far we are up to about 28 orders, so we have met the minimum needed. There is no new delivery date yet. Lenore will notify everyone of arrival.

Weis 4 School – Chair – Michele Lohman - Still waiting to receive check.

• UPCOMING EVENTS

Graduation/End of the Year Tent – Chair – Deanna Soldano – Tent will hopefully be set up Wednesday, June 9. We ordered the back side only, not the side panels. PTO donated the caps and tassels and lollipops for the 6th grade, and the tassels for the kindergarten. The total was \$259.71.

• BUSINESS

Playground/swings – Chair – Deanna Soldano – It will be about \$725 for chains and swing seats. The blue seats we wanted are out of stock, so now we need to wait for them to come back in stock before we can move forward. We will continue this process in the fall.

Basketball backboard –There was a problem with the original company contacted because the poles are curved and need a special type of backboard that this company does not provide. Abbi will look more into this to see if we can even continue on.

Mrs. Hicks' retirement – New idea to honor Mrs. Hicks' retirement-A butterfly bush with a special plaque next to it. Abbi will look more into this.

- **CORRESPONDENCE** We received 6 thank you cards for teacher appreciation week from: Mrs. Bonaparte, Mrs. Toronzi, Susan P, Mrs. Mulcahy, Jenny, and the teachers and staff. We also received a thank you card from Sadie Forbes for choosing her for the PTO scholarship.
- **OPEN PUBLIC DISCUSSION-** The idea of donating money to the Board of Ed for air conditioners was brought up.
- ADJOURNMENT Meeting was adjourned at 8:03 pm.
- IN ATTENDANCE : Barbara Butrymowicz, Deanna Soldano, Raelyn Kempinski, Eleni Peterson, Shannon Maza.

Respectfully submitted by: Aimée Kronmiller, Secretary